
















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A



From: "Milanio, Ted" <Ted.Milanio@Westin.com> 
Date: August 1, 2016 at 2:23:54 PM MDT 
To: Terry Carroll <tcarroll@speedishuttleseattle.com> 
Subject: RE: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE120790 

We receive checks from them one a month. 
  
TED 
MILANIO 
concierge 
  
THE WESTIN SEATTLE 
1900 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98101 
T 206.727.5803  F 206.728.2259  m 206.728.1000 
  

 
  
From: Terry Carroll [mailto:tcarroll@speedishuttleseattle.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 1:00 PM 

To: Milanio, Ted <Ted.Milanio@Westin.com> 

Subject: Re: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE120790 
  
Is that so?  Then you receive commissions directly from Shuttle Express (or cash as is the case 
with one downtown hotel that I know of)? 

Terry Carroll  
Director of Sales  
SpeediShuttle Seattle  
1237 South Director Street  
Seattle, WA 98108  
Phone: 206-456-6968 

 
 
We make the ordinary experience extraordinary!  
Seattle's premier airport shuttle service,  airport greeting service and black car & 

limousine service.   
 
 
 
This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, 

EXHIBIT B



and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, you are notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or 
communication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and any 
attachments.  
   
   
  

  
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Aug 1, 2016, at 1:53 PM, Milanio, Ted <Ted.Milanio@Westin.com> wrote: 

Nice hearing from you, also. It makes sense but the business to business partnership 
will not work for us at the Westin since we, as concierge, handle our own commissions 
at our desk with no interaction with the hotel. 
  
TED 
MILANIO 
concierge 
  
THE WESTIN SEATTLE 
1900 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98101 
T 206.727.5803  F 206.728.2259  m 206.728.1000 
  
<image003.jpg> 
  
From: Terry Carroll [mailto:tcarroll@speedishuttleseattle.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:34 AM 

To: Milanio, Ted <Ted.Milanio@Westin.com> 

Subject: RE: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE120790 
  
WOW I love hearing from you Ted!! 
  
How r u??? 
  
We have not yet signed partnering documents with the Westin, waiting until after the brand change 

from Starwood to Marriott happens and I will step in and try to close this after all  this time.  
  
That said, we are now and will always be business to business in partnership. Some of our partner hotels 

(we have 16 to date) track what the agents book to compensate them but we mail commission checks 

on the 20
th

 of every month to our business partners and do not meddle in what happens between the 

hotel and their employees. Make sense? 
  
Please call/write if you have questions. 
  
Terry Carroll  
Director of Sales  
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SpeediShuttle Seattle  
1237 South Director Street  
Seattle, WA 98108  
Phone: 206-456-6968  
<image001.jpg> 

We make the ordinary experience extraordinary!  
Seattle's premier airport shuttle service,  airport greeting service and black car & limousine service.   
 

 

 

This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from 

disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are notified that 

any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or communication of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete the message and 

any attachments.  

   
   
   

  
From: Milanio, Ted [mailto:Ted.Milanio@Westin.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2016 10:29 AM 

To: Terry Carroll <tcarroll@speedishuttleseattle.com> 

Subject: FW: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE120790 
  
Hi Terry, 
  
I booked this tour and forgot to put my name on it. 
  
Thanks, 
  
TED 
MILANIO 
concierge 
  
THE WESTIN SEATTLE 
1900 Fifth Avenue, Seattle, Washington 98101 
T 206.727.5803  F 206.728.2259  m 206.728.1000 
  
<image002.jpg> 
  
From: Speedi Shuttle Seattle [mailto:reservations@speedishuttleseattle.com]  

Sent: Monday, August 01, 2016 9:24 AM 

To: Milanio, Ted <Ted.Milanio@Westin.com> 

Subject: SpeediShuttle Seattle Reservation Number: SE120790 
  

  

<image005.jpg> 

Seattle's Finest Airport Shuttle Service 
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Reservation Confirmation 

 
This is your reservation confirmation for ONE-WAY shared-ride transportation with SpeediShuttle Seattle.  
Lead Passenger Name:   

One Way 
Reservation Number SE120790 

  
Passengers 1 

  
Pickup date Tuesday, August 02, 2016 12:15 PM 

  
Pickup location 1900 5th Ave. Westin Hotel - Seattle 

  

Dropoff location 17801 International Blvd Seattle/Tacoma Airport 
  

Flight date Tuesday, August 02, 2016 03:00 PM 
  

Airline 
   

Service type Shared Shuttle 
  

Fare $15.99 Paid by Credit card 
   

   

Information 

Arrival and Departure Instructions 
Seattle-Tacoma International Airport 

  
Arrivals 

 
Please proceed to the baggage claim area. After you have gathered your luggage please look for a greeter holding a SpeediShuttle 
sign. Do not exit to the street. We will direct you to your transportation.  
If you are unable to locate our greeter, follow the signs to Ground Transportation and take the escalator up to one of the sky 
bridges. Once across the sky bridge, descend one level to the third floor and follow the signs for SpeediShuttle and Door-to-Door 
Vans. Our service desk is located in the Ground Transportation Plaza between the purple and orange elevator banks. 

Departures 
 
Your scheduled pick up time for your departure will be confirmed by our customer call center, which is open 24/7 for your 
convenience, at least 24 hours prior to your departure. If you are departing from Pier 91, please look for our greeter at Pillar 3 who 
will direct you to your shuttle. 
For departures, due to the nature of shared ride service, please be ready 15 minutes prior to and allow up to 15 minutes after the 
scheduled pick up time for your shuttle to arrive. 
 
SpeediShuttle Seattle will not be responsible or liable for lost, stolen or damaged items and baggage or acts of God or 

nature, delays in traffic or flight plans. 
 

   

CHANGES AND CANCELLATIONS 
Please email us at Reservations@SpeediShuttleSeattle.com with any questions, concerns or changes or call us at 1-206-693-7100 
or 1-844-877-3334 (toll free). 
Our cancellation policy for shared ride service to avoid a full non-refundable charge is 2 hours before your scheduled pickup time. 
No refunds are available with less than 2 hours' notice. You can make changes to or cancel your reservation online at 
www.speedishuttleseattle.com/reservations up to 24 hours before your scheduled pickup or at any time by email to 
Reservations@SpeediShuttleSeattle.com or by calling us at the numbers above.  
Thank you for choosing SpeediShuttle Seattle  

Click Below for the IPhone App! 
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SpeediShuttle Seattle  
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Reservation Confirmation 

(206) 693-7100  
http://speedishuttleseattle.com/  

 

  
This electronic message transmission contains information from the Company that may be 
proprietary, confidential and/or privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the 
individual(s) or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying or distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited. If you 
have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
replying to the address listed in the "From:" field.  
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
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